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January 18, 2024
TO: All District 7 Local Presidents
FROM: Susie McAllister, District 7 Vice President

SUBJECT: 2024 District 7 Conference — Registration Details

The CWA District 7 Conference will be held May 5-7, 2024 at the Hilton, 301 W. 6th
Street Vancouver, WA 98660. We will be having bargaining unit meetings starting
Sunday morning at 9:00am (schedule to be determined).

The General Session will begin Sunday afternoon at 1:00pm, May 5, 2024, and the
conference will end by 12:00pm on Tuesday, May 7, 2024. We will be holding a Lumen
bargaining unit meeting May 7, 2024, from 1:00pm - 4:00pm

Please use this link below to register all delegates, alternates, and guests for the
conference.

CWA District 7 Conference 2024 - Reqistration

After completing the form online, please mail the $125 registration fee for each attendee
to the attention of Kat Davis at the District Office by April 19, 2024. Make your checks
payable to “CWA District 7 Registration.”

Hilton Vancouver Hotel Reservation Link

The room rate is $169.00 Single/Double occupancy a night. Check-in begins daily at
4:00 p.m. The group rate is only valid during the block provided. Note the cutoff date for
this rate is Wednesday April 3, 2024. You can make reservations by phone at 360-993-
4500 and reference group "CWA" the event is listed as CWA District 7 Conference
2024.

If you have any questions, please contact Kat Davis (kdavis@cwa-union.orq)
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https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdPR4EJEe2NrLj5cg5OqNQ8pqX1z__tPb5gWB9J_ChavRuQKA/viewform?usp=sf_link
https://group.hilton.com/hjnnip
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